From: Mahoney. Dennis

To: Rosenson, Valerie
Subject: Fw: Parks & Recreation Committee -- Inquiry Posed
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 9:13:37 AM

Good Morning Valerie. Can we forward this to P&R committee members and put in the board
docs for smoking at parks item? Thanks.

Dennis

From: Lombardo, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:14 AM

To: Mahoney, Dennis

Subject: Parks & Recreation Committee -- Inquiry Posed

Dear Representative Mahoney:

At the Committee Meeting last evening Rep. Matherne touched upon Medical Marijuana.
Directly from Compliance & Enforcement regulations from the Department of Consumer

Protection:
Medical Marijuana cannot be used in the following circumstances:
In the workplace

On any school grounds or any public or private school, dormitory, college
Or University Property

In any public place
In the presence of any person under the age of 18
Connecticut State Statutes place medical marijuana under the jurisdiction Department of

Consumer Protection
Please feel free to distribute this information to members of your committee

Thomas Lombardo
Captain
Stamford Police Department
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